

Doyle, Maureen (Treasury)

From: Dempkowski, Angela (Treasury)
Sent: Friday, April 10, 2015 1:29 PM
To: Doyle, Maureen (Treasury); Widigan, Robert (TREASURY)
Subject: Kevin's signature

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Maureen: On Monday Robert Widigan is going to bring down a document for Kevin's signature regarding upgrading City of Flint filters to address the TTHM problem in the city water. This is an urgent matter and we need to have it approved no later than Monday. Thanks for your help!



Angela Dempkowski | Senior Executive Management Assistant/Treasury
State of Michigan | 430 W. Allegan Street, 1st Floor | Lansing, MI 48922
(517) 373-4415 | (517) 373-0633 (fax)
dempkowskia@michigan.gov



Think Green! Don't print this e-mail unless you need to.

***CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:** This e-mail, and any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain information that is confidential and protected from disclosure under the law. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail, and delete/destroy all copies of the original message and attachments.*

Thank you

Widigan, Robert (TREASURY)

From: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)
Sent: Friday, April 10, 2015 2:16 PM
To: Cline, Richard (Treasury); Widigan, Robert (TREASURY); Byrne, Randall (Treasury)
Subject: FW: Flint Approval Letter
Attachments: Flint GAC Purchase Memo.docx; Flint GAC Purchase TA Letter.docx

FYI

From: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)
Sent: Friday, April 10, 2015 2:16 PM
To: Doyle, Maureen (Treasury); Clinton, Kevin (TREASURY)
Cc: Gelisse, Ashley (TREASURY); Saxton, Thomas (Treasury); Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury); Storberg, Ann Marie (TREASURY); Dempkowski, Angela (Treasury); Koryzno, Edward (Treasury)
Subject: FW: Flint Approval Letter

Kevin, Attached is a memo from me describing the need to approve a contract for the City Flint to install a new charcoal water filtration system as additional treatment of Flint's drinking water. The second attachment is a letter for your signature approving or denying the request. We have reviewed the request and recommend it's approval. It is a key part of the Veolia engineering firm's recommendation and within the budget estimate for the work. It will be funded with debt service savings from restructuring Flint's DWRF loans with the MFA. The request was received late yesterday and we are expediting review and approval so that work can begin immediately for a July 2015 completion. Please call with any questions. Wayne

From: Dempkowski, Angela (Treasury)
Sent: Friday, April 10, 2015 2:02 PM
To: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)
Subject: Flint Approval Letter

Here you go.



Angela Dempkowski | Senior Executive Management Assistant/Treasury
State of Michigan | 430 W. Allegan Street, 1st Floor | Lansing, MI 48922
(517) 373-4415 | (517) 373-0633 (fax)
dempkowskia@michigan.gov



Think Green! Don't print this e-mail unless you need to.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail, and any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain information that is confidential and protected from disclosure under the law. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail, and delete/destroy all copies of the original message and attachments.

Thank you